### **Anwar Ahmad**

# Adjunct Faculty

Military College of Engineering

Email: anwaar5148@gmail.com

Contact: 0923631667

LinkedIn:



### **About**

Dr. Anwar Ahmad is working as Adjunct Faculty in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Anwar Ahmad has a PhD in Transportation. Dr. Anwar Ahmad has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 18, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

PhD in Transportation	2008 - 2012
Purduo University Pakistan	

### **Experience**

Adjunct Faculty	2022- Present
Military College of Engineering	
Adjunct Faculty	2020 - 2020
Military College of Engineering	
SO NUST Affairs	2019 - 2020
Military College of Engineering	
SO NUST Affairs	2016 - 2019
Military College of Engineering	

# **Awards**

### **Professional Memberships**

PEC	Since 2003

# **Research Articles**

# An ordered-probit analysis of enforcement of road speed limits

2018

Behram Wali Anwar Ahmad Numan Ahmad

Proceedings of the Institution of Civil Engineers - Transport, Volume 171, Issue 4, Pages 225-234

Impact Factor: 0.792 | Quartile: 4 | Citations: 17

DOI: doi.org/10.1680/jtran.16.00141

### Performance modeling of open-graded friction course pavements

2015

Donald Watson Dr Bilal Khurshid Nadeem Anwer Qureshi Anwaar Ahmed International Journal of Pavement Research and Technology, Volume:8, Issue:3, Page:192-198

Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 1

DOI: 10.6135/ijprt.org.tw/2015.8(3).192